
Republic of the Philippines
CTVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY OF THE PHILIPPINES

I.

Subject PROVISION OF SECURITY SERVICES REQUIREMENTS FOR CAAP
: AREA II UNDER A THREE (3}YEAR SERVICE AGREEMENT

(RE-BrD) {BrD NO. 22 - 009 - t0)

TO ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS:

This Supplementaltsid Bulletin clarifies the queries and other maters relative to the public
bidding for the Provision of Security Services Requirements for CAAP Area II undcr a
Three (3) Year Serwice Agreement (Re-Bid) - BID NO. 22-009-10.

Queries/Questions Clarification/s

EAGLE MATRIX SECURIry AGENCY. INC.
1. Given that this a rcbidding and we

understand that we submitted already
several original documents during the bid
of October 2022, can we retteve copy of
bid docs that we submitted during the
bidding?

The bid docuntents submitted during the
previous bidding can be retieved by
submilting a written request to CAAP
BAC.

2. Mr. Chair, we understand that there is also
a requirement to pay a bidding fee for
purchase of bid documents. given thot
appale tly this is a failure of bidding, are
we required to pay a n*y, the Php 28,
000.00 to ottend and parTicipate in this
bidding?

Those who previously parti.cipated in the
First bidding of this project are no longer
required to parchase or to pay lhe
necessary fees for the hidding documents.
They can use the previous receipl that
lhey submilted fot the prujecl

3. Given Mr. Chair that this is again a
rebidding, can we use the pret ious
cefiirtcak of site inspection issued and
submittecl during the Octoher 2022
bidding?

Yes, the previous certificate of site
inspection submitted during the previous
biddtng last October 2022 con be used in
lhis projects.
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The modifications, amendments or clarifications are as follows:

Queries/Questions raised during the Pre-bid Conference held on December 20,
2022 by Prospective Bidders:



as a supporting documents Jbr the
submission of billing, and we understand
that the MDR contains personal sensitive
information of all of our gtards deployed
not only in CAAP....

4

of
The ts also a entretn r Iherequt 1b

monthb, report CAAP requires the submission of
Monthly Disposition Report 

",attachment during suhmission of monthly
billing during the implcmentation of this
projecL

u derstand that there is a specific cut off to
submit the billing. but among fhe
requirements Jbr the submission of billing
is the proof of receipt of paynent of SSS
and government dues, and the priof of
payment are not yet ayailable on this
stated. cut off. So, are we going to push
through with this without being penalized?

5 With respect again
penalty for delayed

to the provision for
billing, Mr. Chair. We

No revisioa on the date of submission of
hilling statemerrt. Refer to Section t
GCC Clause 2.2.

such provision are even beyond what is
provided for by the security agency law as
Jor as similar violations is concerned and
further Mr. Chair, it is our submission that
the amount of penalty or violation is not in
consonance with the violation to be
committed. So, may we know if this is the
provkion that we have to impose or to
follow given the ht)o consideratiotB tlxat we
raised?

6. Various hi of
refer Php

olat.0, te

na CSpe
ence atth even cre4 hed toup

5 000 00 I ion 1teper take no that

No revisioa on the implementation of
penalgt provision of the Teruts o!
Reference, Refer to Section D(, Terms of
Reference Annex D. Table of
Offenses/Violatio n s and penalties.

II. Clarifications received thru email by the BAC Secretariat:

Queries/Questions Clarification/s
ow RLD CUP ES TYCURI RSE CVI INES C

We are asking for consideration regardirg
the security survey and the documints wle
used in the Jirst bidding of Area 2 done on
October 24, 2022, can still be used again
for the rebidding of ,4rea 2?

I

projecl Pretious Btdderc are required to
submit a witten ruquest to CAAp BAC

Y"s, ertificat,
of inspection,

ubmixedecuflqt
bidding thisfor

chs,, .IS c e
SU fisecurity tvey repo

and s s daplan thenng
,previou can be sedu

lo retrieve the said documents.

submission disposition

impose in the terms

bid documentsthe
site
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III. This shall be an. integral part of Bidding Documents and the same shall be enclosed inme techntcal brd envelope/components and shall be marked accordingly.

Bids not complying with the above instruction shall be disqualified.
IV.

For the information and guidance ofall concemed.

&<*.e- /. boZ.u/l
CAPTAIN EDGARDO G. DIAZ
Chairperson, BAC
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